From: Sheldon Hitchcock

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: David Adkins; rgalindo@bridgergroup.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Bridger-Artesia Yeso CTB

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:22:12 PM

Attachments: 20150721150652827 .pdf

Heather,

On July 12, 2015 Bridger, LLC had a 9bbl release on Oxy’s Artesia Yeso CTB location. We conducted
an emergency response, utilized a vac truck to recover 7bbls of standing oil and excavated the
impacted soil. | have attached an Initial/Final C-141, data table, ground water data and laboratory
reports. Please accept this as closure for this incident. Let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Respectfully,

Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Project Manager
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: (575) 746-8768

Direct: (575) 616-4021

Cell: (575) 689-5198

Fax: (575) 746-8905

Email: slhitchcock@talonlpe.com

Web: www.talonlpe.com

TA:i-ON

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007
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